
































Keske Toyofuku, Carmel Avenue
Monica Norton, Carmel Avenue
Mike Norton, Carmel Avenue
Amy Baer, Carmel Avenue
Dan Baer, Carmel Avenue
Siu Yung Wong, Ramona Avenue
Alma Wong, Ramona Avenue
Christina Chang, Ramona Avenue
Max Wei, Ramona Avenue
Jerome Wei, Ramona Avenue
Jackie Bittner, Portland Avenue

<Petititions for Basketball at Memorial Park.pdf>



From: Isabelle Leduc
To: Eileen Harrington
Subject: FW: Basketball Courts at HS
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:02:02 PM

 
 

From:  
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 4:46 PM
To: PARKS, RECREATION & OPEN SPACE <PROSC@albanyca.org>
Cc: 
Subject: Basketball Courts at HS
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL.]
Hello Commission,
 
My 3rd grader is going to move to the HS after winter break.  I was concerned about  his recess play
area and my principal responded to my concerns. In her response, she told me the district is working
to get basketball hoops by the new HS Annex. 
 
Who knows if its real but I thought you would like to know the latest on the basketball issue at
Memorial. 
 
Warm regards,
Sara




